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5 June 2013
Dear Fiona,

At its meeting today, the Committee for Employment and Learning agreed to write
to the Department for Employment and Learning for information on the availability
of financial assistance for a disabled person to gain access to "work experience"
particularly in regard to transport and carers costs.

| should be grateful for a response by 19 June 2013.

Yours sincerely,

Cathie White
Clerk to the Committee
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